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Re: Dripsey Agglomeration ( Register No. D0426-01 ) Extension of Time.
Dear Ms Smith

With reference to you letter of the 13-6-2011, Cork Co G6uncil grants its consent, in
accordance with Regulation 28(2) of the Waste Wategﬁlscharge (Authorisation)
Regulatlons 2007, to extend the appropriate pelgédz@y which the EPA must issue a

1 O Keeffe, ;7
County ngineer and D1re8§§fZC of Water Services.
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